.
=
—

Katherine Douglas ! Gﬂj\m”ﬂ’p %M-\Og‘-\' B lAPC/
' /4

From: Laurie Tamura <laurie@urbanplanningconcepts.com>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 10:26 AM

To: sbcob

Subject: Item 1 Traffic Fee

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Please forward this email to the Board of Supervisors.

To Chairperson Laura Capps and Members of the Board of Supervisors
This is a request for a continuance for Item 1 on your agenda for November 18",

In the past Public Works has worked with the Homebuilders Association (HBA) and local
developers to review the updates to the AB 1600 Traffic Fees.

We are requesting the Board direct staff to set up meetings with both Orcutt and Goleta
developers, HBA, chambers, and other organizations to review these new fees.

The important issue is to see how these fees will impact the affordable housing projects and
future commercial project in both areas.

We hope you will agree that this fee increase needs more review by the community.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Laurie Tamura, AICP
Principal Planner
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